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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, September 15, 2010 2:03 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: FEI/EIN Number vanished!

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Pleasa take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberis, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and guality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satistaction Survey.” Thark you in advance
for your participation. 1

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Dan Wilson [mailto:dan.wilson@btps-usa.com] '
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 1:57 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: FEI/EIN Number vanished!

Hello! 1applied for and received a FEI/EIN number wlfich is 27-2291150

[ have provided this number to the various entities that | do busifiess with and I have just recently
gone back to the sunbiz site to view it and it is gone (please see below or go to the site)! T have
paid all of my dues and received my certificate from the State of Florida as of April 112”‘ 2010.
I’'m in business. Please, put my FEI/EIN number back in its place on the site. | would most
sincerely appreciate it!

Thank you,

Dan Wilson
B.T.P.S.
727.916.0706 p

|
|
727.683.9486 ]

BUSINESS TECH PROVIDER SERVICES LLC Filing Information
Document Number L10000039304
FEI/EIN Number NE

Date Filed 04/12/2010 ‘I
State FL !
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address 2725 WOODHALL TERRACE
PALM HARBOR FL 34685 Mailing Address 2725 WOODHALL TERRACE o
PALM HARBOR FL 34685 Registered Agent Name & Address WILSON, DAN]EL M JR.
2725 WOODHALL TERRACE

PALM HARBOR FL 34685 Manager/Member Detail Name & Address Title MGRM WILSON,
DANIEL M JR.

2725 WOODHALL TERRACE |

PALM HARBOR FL 34685 Annual Reports No Annual Reports Filed Document Images
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